
Federal Agencies 
Internal Revenue Service 
Patrick V. McNamara Federal Building 
477 Michigan Avenue 
Detroit, MI  48226 
(313) 628-3722 
(800) 829-1040 
(800) 829-4933 (business tax issues) 
www.irs.gov 
Hours: Mon-Fri, 8:30 a.m.-4:30 p.m. 
 
Social Security Administration 
Patrick V. McNamara Federal Building 
477 Michigan Avenue, Room 1550 
Detroit, MI  48226 
(800) 772-1213 
(313) 226-4663 Fax 
TTY (800) 325-0778 
www.ssa.gov 
Hours: Mon-Fri, 9:00 a.m.-4:00 p.m. 
 
U.S. Bureau of the Census 
1395 Brewery Park Blvd., Suite 100 
Detroit, MI  48207 
(313) 259-0056 
(313) 259-5045 Fax 
www.census.gov 
Hours: Mon-Fri, 7:30 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 
 
U.S. Department of Commerce 
Export Assistance Center 
8109 East Jefferson Avenue, Suite 110 
Detroit, MI  48214 
(313) 226-3650 
(313) 226-3657 Fax 
www.export.gov/cs 
Hours: Mon-Fri, 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m.  
(by appointment only) 
 
U.S. Dept. of Homeland Security 
Citizenship and Immigration Services  
(Green cards, visas, work authorization) 
11411 East Jefferson 
Detroit, MI 48214 
(313) 926-4202 
(800) 375-5283 (Nat’l Service Center) 
www.uscis.gov 
Hours: Mon-Fri, 7:30 a.m.-3:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

U.S. Dept. of Homeland Security 
Customs and Border Protection  
(International travel rules, importing, 
exporting,) 
3033 Porter Street 
Detroit, MI  48216 
(313) 226-3141 
www.customs.gov 
 
U.S. Dept. of Homeland Security 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
(Investigations) 
477 Michigan Avenue, 18th Floor 
Detroit, MI  48226 
(313) 226-0500 
(313) 226-6282 Fax 
www.ice.gov  
Hours: Mon-Fri, 8:00 a.m.-4:30 p.m. 
 
U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban 
Development 
Patrick V. McNamara Federal Building 
477 Michigan Avenue, 17th Floor 
Detroit, MI 48226 
(313) 226-7900 
(313) 226-5611 Fax 
www.hud.gov 
Hours: Mon-Fri, 8:00 a.m.-4:30 p.m. 
 
U.S. Department of Labor 
211 West Fort Street, 13th Floor 
Detroit, MI  48226 
(313) 226-6200 
(313) 226-4391 Fax 
www.dol.gov 
Hours: Mon-Fri, 8:00 a.m.-4:30 p.m. 
 
U.S. Department of State 
Passport Agency 
211 West Fort Street, 2nd Floor 
Detroit, MI  48226 
(877) 487-2778 
http://www.state.gov/travel/ 
Hours: Mon-Fri, 9:00 a.m.- 3:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs 
Detroit Regional Office 
Patrick V. McNamara Federal Building 
477 Michigan Avenue, 12th Floor 
Detroit, MI  48226 
(800) 827-1000 
(313) 471-3600 
(313) 471-3633 Fax 
www.vba.va.gov 
Hours: Mon-Fri, 8:00 a.m.-4:30 p.m. 
 
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs 
John D. Dingell VA Medical Center 
4646 John R 
Detroit, MI 48201 
(800) 511-8056 
(313) 576-1000 
(313) 576-1025 Fax 
Hours: Mon-Fri, 8:00 a.m.-4:30 p.m. 
(administrative) 
www.va.gov 
 
U.S. Food and Drug Administration 
300 River Place, Suite 5900 
Detroit, MI  48207 
(313) 393-8100 
(313) 393-8139 Fax 
www.fda.gov 
Hours: Mon-Fri, 8:00 a.m.-4:30 p.m. 
 
U.S. Postal Service Consumer Affairs 
1401 West Fort Street 
Detroit, MI 48233 
(313) 234-8833 
www.usps.gov 
 
U.S. Small Business Administration 
477 Michigan Avenue, Room 515 
Detroit, MI  48226 
(313) 226-6075 
(313) 226-4769 Fax 
www.sba.gov 
Hours: Mon-Fri, 8:00 a.m.-4:30 p.m. 
Mon-Fri, 10:00 a.m.-3:00 p.m. (counseling) 

 
Congresswoman  

Carolyn  
Cheeks Kilpatrick 

 
Michigan’s 13th  

Congressional District 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Important 
Telephone 
Numbers 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Contact Congresswoman Kilpatrick 
 

Detroit Office 
1274 Library Street  

Suite 1B 
Detroit, MI  48226 

(313) 965-9004 
(313) 965-9006  Fax 

 
Downriver Office 

10600 West Jefferson Avenue  
Room 203 

River Rouge, MI 48218 
(313) 297-6951 

(313) 297-6952 (Fax) 
 

Washington, DC Office 
2264 Rayburn House Office Building 

Washington, DC 20515 
(202) 225-2261 

(202) 225-5730 (Fax) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sign up to receive regular  
e-mail updates at 

www.house.gov/kilpatrick 
 
 



Library 
www.detroit.lib.mi.us/  
Detroit Public Library 
5201 Woodward Avenue 
Detroit, MI 48202 
(313) 833-1000 
 
Schools 
www.detroit.k12.mi.us  
Detroit Public Schools 
3011 West Grand Blvd., 14th Floor 
Detroit, MI  48202 
(313) 873-7450 
 
ECORSE 
www.city-ecorse.org 
 
Mayor 
The Honorable Herbert Worthy 
Albert J. Buday Civic Center 
3869 West Jefferson Avenue 
Ecorse, MI 48229 
(313) 386-2410 
 
Clerk 
(313) 386-2520 
 
Court 
(313) 386-2520 
 
Police Department 
(313) 294-3720 
 
Public Works 
(313) 294-3701 
 
Water Department 
(313) 294-3707 
 
Library 
Ecorse Public Library 
4184 West Jefferson 
Ecorse, MI  48229 
(313) 389-2030 
www.ecorse.lib.mi.us/index.html 
 
Schools 
Ecorse Public Schools 
4024 West Jefferson  
Ecorse, MI  48229   
(313) 294-4750 
 
GROSSE POINTE 
www.grossepointecity.org  
 
Mayor 
The Honorable Dale Scrace 
17147 Maumee 
Grosse Pointe, MI 48230 
(313) 885-5800 
 

DETROIT 
www.ci.detroit.mi.us 
 
Mayor 
The Honorable Dave Bing 
Coleman A. Young Municipal Center 
Two Woodward Avenue, Suite 1126 
Detroit, MI  48226 
(313) 224-3400 
 
Clerk 
(313) 224-3260 
 
Court 
(313) 965-2200 
 
Police Department 
Central District  
4747 Woodward Avenue 
Detroit, MI 48201 
(313) 596-1300 
 
Eastern District 
11187 Gratiot Avenue 
Detroit, MI 48213 
(313) 596-5900 
 
Northeastern District 
5100 East Nevada Street 
Detroit, MI 48234 
(313) 596-1100 
 
Northwestern District  
11450 Warwick Street 
Detroit, MI  48228 
(313) 596-5600 
 
Southwestern District  
4700 West Fort Street 
Detroit, MI 48209 
(313) 596-5300 
 
Western District  
1441 West Seven Mile Road 
Detroit, MI 48203 
(313) 596-1200 
 
Public Lighting 
(313) 267-7202 
 
Public Works 
311 or (313) 224-INFO (4636) 
 
Water & Sewerage 
(313) 267-8000  
(313) 267-7401 (24-hr emergency) 
 
Non-Emergency City Services 
311 
 
 
 

Frequently Called Numbers 
Clerk 
(313) 885-5800 
 
Court 
(313) 343-5262 
 
Public Safety 
Grosse Pointe Public Safety Dept. 
17145 Maumee Avenue 
Grosse Pointe, MI 48230 
(313) 886-3200 
 
Public Works 
(313) 885-5800 
 
Library 
http://www.gp.lib.mi.us/ 
 
Central Branch 
10 Kercheval Avenue 
Grosse Pointe Farms, MI 48236  
(313) 343-2074  
 
Ewald Branch 
15175 East Jefferson 
Grosse Pointe Park, MI 48230 
(313) 343-2071 
 
Woods Branch 
20680 Mack Avenue 
Grosse Pointe Woods, MI 48236 
(313) 343-2072 
 
Schools 
http://www.gpschools.org 
Grosse Pointe Public School System 
389 St. Clair 
Grosse Pointe, MI  48230 
(313) 432-3000 
 
GROSSE POINTE FARMS 
www.ci.grosse-pointe-farms.mi.us 
 
Mayor 
The Honorable James C. Farquhar, Jr. 
90 Kerby Road 
Grosse Pointe Farms, MI 48236 
(313) 885-6600 
 
Clerk 
(313) 885-6600 
 
Court 
(313) 885-2104 
 
Public Safety 
(313) 885-2100 
 
Public Services 
(313) 885-6600 
 
 

Library 
(See listing under Grosse Pointe) 
 
Schools 
(See listing under Grosse Pointe) 
 
GROSSE POINTE PARK 
www.grossepointepark.org 
 
Mayor 
The Honorable Palmer T. Heenan 
15115 East Jefferson 
Grosse Pointe Park, MI 48230 
(313) 822-6200 
 
Clerk 
(313) 822-6200 
 
Court 
(313) 822-3535 (Civil and traffic) 
(313) 822-4323 (Criminal) 
(313) 822-4479 (Probation) 
 
Public Safety 
(313) 822-7400 
 
Public Service 
(313) 822-5020 
 
Library 
(See listing under Grosse Pointe) 
 
Schools 
(See listing under Grosse Pointe) 
 
GROSSE POINTE SHORES 
www.gpshores.mi.gov 
 
Mayor 
The Honorable James M. Cooper 
795 Lake Shore Road 
Grosse Pointe Shores, MI  48236 
(313) 881-6565 
 
Clerk 
(313) 881-6565 
 
Court 
(313) 881-5503 
 
Public Safety 
(313) 881-5500 
 
Public Works 
(313) 886-0020 
 
Library 
(See listing under Grosse Pointe) 
 
Schools 
(See listing under Grosse Pointe) 

GROSSE POINTE WOODS 
www.ci.grosse-pointe-woods.mi.us 
 
Mayor 
The Honorable Robert E. Novitke 
20025 Mack Plaza 
Grosse Pointe Woods, MI  48236 
(586) 772-6441 
 
Clerk 
(313) 343-2447 
 
Court 
(313) 343-2455 
 
Public Safety 
(313) 343-2400 
 
Public Works 
313) 343-2460 
 
Library 
(See listing under Grosse Pointe) 
 
Schools 
(See listing under Grosse Pointe) 
 
HARPER WOODS 
www.harperwoodscity.org 
 
Mayor 
The Honorable Kenneth A. Poynter 
19617 Harper Avenue 
Harper Woods, MI 48225 
(313) 343-2500 
 
Clerk 
(313) 343-2510 
 
Court 
(313) 343-2592 (Civil) 
(313) 343-2590 (Criminal) 
(313) 343-2599 (Probation) 
(313) 343-2591 (Violation Bureau) 
 
Police Department 
(313) 343-2530 
 
Public Works 
(313) 343-2570  
 
Library 
www.libcoop.net/harperwoods/  
Harper Woods Public Library 
19601 Harper Avenue 
Harper Woods, MI 48225 
(313) 343-2575 

Police Department 
(313) 842-8700 
 
Public Works 
(313) 842-6482 
 
Water Department 
(313) 842-4803  
 
Library 
http://www.river-rouge.lib.mi.us/ 
River Rouge Public Library 
221 Burke Street 
River Rouge, MI 48218 
(313) 843-2040 
 
Schools 
http://riverrougeschools.org/district/ 
River Rouge School District 
1460 West Coolidge Hwy. 
River Rouge, MI 48218 
(313) 297-9600 
 
WYANDOTTE 
www.wyandotte.net 
 
Mayor 
The Honorable Joseph R. Peterson 
3131 Biddle Avenue 
Wyandotte, MI 48192 
(734) 324-4540 
 
Clerk 
(734) 324-4560 
 
Court 
(734) 324-4493 
 
Municipal Services 
(734) 324-7111 
 
Police Department 
2015 Biddle Avenue 
Wyandotte, MI 48192 
(734) 324-4405 
 
Public Service 
(734) 324-4580 
 
Library 
www.baconlibrary.org 
Bacon Memorial District Library 
45 Vinewood  
Wyandotte, MI 48192  
(734) 246-8357 
 
Schools 
http://www.wyandotte.org/ 
Wyandotte Board of Education 
639 Oak Street  
Wyandotte, MI 48192 
(734) 759-5000  

Schools 
http://hwschools.org/  
Harper Woods School District 
20225 Beaconsfield 
Harper Woods. MI 48225 
(313) 245-3000   
 
LINCOLN PARK 
http://www.lincolnpark.govoffice.com/ 
 
Mayor 
The Honorable Frank Vaslo 
1355 Southfield Road 
Lincoln Park, MI 48146 
(313) 386-1800 ext. 231 
 
Clerk 
(313) 386-1800 ext. 247 
 
Court 
(313) 382-9317 (Civil)    
(313) 382-8603 (Traffic/Ordinance) 
 
Police Department 
 (313) 381-1800 
 
Public Services 
(313) 386-9000 
 
Water Office 
(313) 386-1800 ext. 252 
 
Library 
http://www.lincoln-park.lib.mi.us/ 
Lincoln Park Public Library 
1381 Southfield Road 
Lincoln Park, MI  48146  
(313) 381-0374 
 
Schools 
http://www.lpark.k12.mi.us/ 
Lincoln Park Public Schools 
1650 Champaign 
Lincoln Park, MI 48186 
(313) 389-0200 
 
RIVER ROUGE 
www.cityofriverrouge.com 
 
Mayor 
The Honorable Michael D. Bowdler 
10600 West Jefferson Avenue 
River Rouge, MI 48218 
(313) 842-4200 
 
Clerk 
(313) 842-5604 
 
Court 
(313) 842-7819 
 


